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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

August 2, 2019

Dr. Mark Rudin

President

Texas A&M University-Commerce
2600 West Neal Street

P. 0. Box 3011

Commerce, TX 75428

Dear Dr. Rudin:

Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
Program Closure
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) Degree Program in Kinesiology and Sports Studies
Submission date:
4/16/2019
Implementation date:
5/1/2019
Case ID:
SC005829

There are no students currently enrolled in the Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) degree program in Kinesiology
and Sports Studies. The Bachelor of Science (B.S.) degree program in Kinesiology and Sports Studies
will continue, and all students have chosen the B.S. plan. A foreign language requirement for the B.A.
program is the only difference in the two programs. No faculty or staff are impacted by the program
closure.

The Board of Trustees of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges
approves the closure of the Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) degree program in Kinesiology and Sports
Studies.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr. Mary P. Kirk at 404-679-4501, ext. 4522 or via email at
mkirk@sacscoc.org.

Please include the Case ID number above in all submissions or correspondence about this substantive
change.

Sincerely,

MMW,

Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President
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cc: Dr. Ricky Dobbs, Associate Provost, Academic Foundations
Dr. Mary P. Kirk
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